CITY OF TUALATIN

Staff Report
CITYof
TUALATIN
TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
THROUGH: Sherilyn Lombos, City Manager
FROM: Megan Cohen, Homelessness City/County Liaison
DATE: December 8, 2025
SUBJECT:

FY 2024-2025 Washington County Housing Department Annual Report

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

Washington County released their FY 2024-2025 Housing Department Annual Report on October 30, 2025.
In the fourth year of implementation of the Supportive Housing Services Program, over 20,000 people were
served across the full continuum of housing stability including street outreach, shelter access, long term rental
assistance, and even home ownership.

Highlights from Fiscal Year 2024-2025 include opening the first access center in Tigard, launching new
transitional housing investments that will combine behavioral health with housing services, supporting first
time homeowners, and prioritizing preservation of our existing affordable housing buildings. Staff from
Washington County’s Department of Housing Services will present the report.

ATTACHMENTS:

-Washington County Housing Department Annual Report
-Presentation



